














 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

August 15, 2012 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

1. Opening 
     
A. Call to Order 

Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:02 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Olchyk and Commissioner 
Kligman 
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

 
D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 

Commissioner Kligman spoke about the FPL rate increase possibility.  She explained 
that FPL was planning to increase their rates and the Town could contest it. FPL will 
be having a Public Hearing in a couple of months and the Town could go to the 
meeting and voice objection to these increased rates, she asked the Town Manager to 
look into it.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton offered to provide her with a report 
before the next Commission meeting. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Olchyk pulled items 4, 11 and 14 from the Points of Light and would 
like to move item 9A to be heard after the Quasi-Judicial Hearing. 
Miriam Maer Acting Town Attorney announced an Executive Session for the 
Fraternal Order of Police bargaining on Monday, August 27, 2012 at 6:00 pm in the 
Town Manager’s Conference Room. 
Commissioner Kligman pulled items 10, 11 and 16 from the Points of Light and she 
would like to correct the Minutes from July 17, 2012 under Town Manager’s Report, 
the third line under Item 9 to read ”Commissioner Kligman’s resolution”. 
Mayor Dietch wanted to clarify and read into the record that the July 17, 2012 
minutes, under item 1A should read “Vice Mayor Karukin called the meeting to 
order”. 
Vice Mayor Karukin had a follow up question regarding the one-time fee or annual 
fee under the Customer Response Management System from July 10, 2012.  Duncan 

Page 1

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3A



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 15, 2012 
 
  

2 
  

 

Tavares, TEDACS Director reported that there is a one-time fee of $4,200 and an 
annual fee of $3,200. 
 

F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming Town activities and events. 
 

G. Presentation of Florida League of Cities, Inc. Certificate to Commissioner 
Michelle Kligman for Completion of the 2012 Institute for Elected Municipal 
Officials – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Dietch presented Commissioner Kligman with a Certificate of Appreciation 
for completing the Florida League of Cities 2012 Institute for Elected Officials. 
Commission Kligman thanked Vice Mayor Karukin for encouraging her to attend.  
She thanked the Mayor and the Commissioners for acknowledging this and she hoped 
that this allows her to serve the residents of Surfside better every day. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 
 

3.  Consent Agenda  
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda less the items that 
were pulled.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in 
favor. 

 
             A.  Minutes -   July 10, 2012 – Special Commission Meeting  
     July 17, 2012 – Regular Commission Meeting  

B.  Budget to Actual Summary as of May 31, 2012 – Donald Nelson, Finance Director  
 

             C. Town Manager’s Report (Points of Light) – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  
  Item 4, Page 24 – Commissioner Olchyk would like to have a contingency plan if by 

October 2012 the Town doesn’t have the Bus Shelters.  Town Manager Roger M. 
Carlton spoke on the item and explained that Miami Dade County promised to 
deliver them in October.   

  Bill Evans, Public Works Director contacts Miami Dade County every two weeks 
and they say that everything is on schedule to install the three (3) bus shelters in 
October, 2012.   

  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that he acknowledges how frustrating this is 
to Commissioner Olchyk but unless the Town is willing to spend its own money we 
have to rely on the County.  The Mayor asked for Bill Evans to prepare a monthly 
update regarding the status of the bus shelters. 

  Item 10, Page 25 – Commissioner Kligman requested an update on the FPL 
Undergrounding Project.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that a report 
will be submitted to the Commission during September, 2012 and by the end of the 
year the administration would have a plan as to how to proceed. 

  Item 11, Page 26 – Commissioner Olchyk requested an update on this item.  Town 
Attorney Miriam Maer explained that the Town has retained the services of outside 
Council to assist on the process with FEMA. 

Page 2



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 15, 2012 
 
  

3 
  

 

  Commissioner Kligman asked if the residents will receive the discount for the 2012 
or the 2013 bills.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton responded that the Town is 
looking to closure on this in Spring 2013. 

  Item 14, Page 26 – Commissioner Olchyk expressed her concerns on the cost of the 
proposed Dog Park. 

  Mr. Joseph Corderi spoke in favor of the item. 
  Item 16, Page 27 – Commissioner Kligman asked Duncan Tavares, TEDACS 

Director about sponsorships.   
  Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director explained that he has volunteers from the 

Tourist Board and residents that are currently working on finding sponsors.  
Commissioner Kligman asked staff to come back with a detailed plan as to how the 
Town will get sponsorships for the Turtles. 

  Vice Mayor Karukin asked how much would a turtle sponsorship would cost.  
Duncan Tavares answered $4,500.  

 D. Town Attorney’s Report – Lynn M. Dannheisser, Town Attorney (Item deferred to 
September 19, 2012 Town Commission Meeting) 

  E.  Projects Progress Report – Calvin, Giordano and Associates, Inc.  
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve the pulled item.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 

  
     4.  Ordinances  

A. Second Readings (Ordinances and Public Hearing) 
   1. Amended Legislation to Planning & Zoning/Design Review Board 

Requirements – Lynn Dannheisser, Town   Attorney (Item deferred to 
September 19, 2012 Town Commission Meeting)  
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90-15 
“MEMBERSHIP/QUORUM, MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS, 
OFFICERS, TERMS OF OFFICERS, VACANCIES, GENERAL 
REGULATIONS, RECOMMENDATIONS, EXPENDITURES, 
INDEBTEDNESS”; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Commissioner Kligman would like to appoint Jennifer Dray to the Planning and 
Zoning Board.   

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 

 2.  Fence Ordinance – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING” AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-56.1-4 “FENCES, WALLS, 

Page 3



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 15, 2012 
 
  

4 
  

 

AND HEDGES” OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 

 3. Adopt an Ordinance Governing Height of Ceiling and other Requirements in 
Parking Facilities with Elevator Lifts – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90-77 “OFF STREET 
PARKING REQUIREMENTS” TO PERMIT MECHANICAL PARKING 
LIFTS TO BE COUNTED AS REQUIRED PARKING SPACES SUBJECT 
TO CERTAIN CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES 
IN CONFLICT HEREWITH;   AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 

Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

    
B. First Readings Ordinances 

None 
 

     5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
 

  A. Memorandum of Understanding for the Island Community Initiative Automatic   
License Plate Reader Project – David Allen, Chief of Police Page 54 - 79 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING A MEMORANDUM OF 
UNDERSTANDING FOR THE ISLAND COMMUNITY INITIATIVE ALPR 
PROJECT INVOLVING BAL HARBOUR, BAY HARBOR ISLANDS, 
GOLDEN BEACH, SUNNY ISLES BEACH, AND SURFSIDE POLICE 
DEPARTMENTS TO MONITOR ALL INGRESS AND EGRESS INTO THE 
FIVE ISLAND TOWNS WITH AUTOMATIC LICENSE PLATE READER 
(ALPR) CAMERAS AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Item deferred by Chief David Allen. 

Page 4

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 15, 2012 
 
  

5 
  

 

  B. FY 11/12 Proposed Mid-Year Budget Amendment Resolution– Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS 
RESOLUTIONS ADOPTED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OCTOBER 1, 2011 TO 
SEPTEMBER 30, 2012; FOR THE PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE 
CURRENT YEAR’S GENERAL FUND BUDGET, RESORT TAX FUND 
BUDGET, TRANSPORTATION FUND BUDGET, WATER & SEWER FUND 
BUDGET, STORMWATER FUND BUDGET, PARKING FUND BUDGET, 
AND SOLID WASTE FUND BUDGET UPWARD; AND OTHER 
BUDGETARY ADJUSTMENTS REQUIRED TO THE FISCAL YEAR 
ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2012 BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 

Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor. 

  C. Seawall Inspection Condition Report and Florida Inland Navigation District 
(FIND) Grant Funding Opportunities – Roger M. Carlton, Town Manager  

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING ASSISTANCE UNDER THE 
FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT WATERWAYS ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAM, AUTHORIZING CALVIN GIORDANO ASSOCIATES TO 
PREPARE GRANT APPLICATIONS AND TO DESIGN THE PROJECT, 
AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
Chris Giordano from Calvin, Giordano and Associates presented the seawalls and the 
varying states of disrepair with a power point presentation.  Mr. Giordano stated that 
the Florida Inland Navigation District Waterways Assistance funding program has a 
yearly cycle and in 23 years they have given out $142 million in assistance.  He 
explained that the maximum match you can receive is 50 percent.  CGA’s 
recommendation due to the age of all of the walls was to replace all 1200 linear feet 
of the Town’s seawalls excluding the bridge to Biscaya which is in good conditions.  
The cost estimate to replace the seawalls will be $960,000 and half of that funding 
will be requested from the Florida Inland Navigation District (FIND). 
Vice Mayor Karukin asked questions as to what would be the procedure if the Town 
doesn’t get the grant.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that the item will 
be back in front of the Commission to decide which seawalls to do first and which 
funds to use.  Vice Mayor Karukin asked how much would the Town be committing 
to.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton stated that the Town will be committing to 
$81,000 of which $12,000 would not be spent till the Town decides to construct the 
project. 

Page 5



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 15, 2012 
 
  

6 
  

 

Vice Mayor Karukin asked if CGA is the only firm that can do this project.  Town 
Manager Roger M. Carlton answered that if the Town goes to a competitive process 
for a project of this size we would be back in two or three months because that is how 
long it would take the selection process and we will miss the funding cycle.  He 
explained that CGA is very knowledgeable, they have already completed the 
preliminary study and Chris Giordano has an extraordinary relationship with the 
FIND people which is very important to get funded. 
Commissioner Olchyk spoke in opposition to approving the $81,000 without a 
competitive bidding process and she stated that a lot of people in Town are not happy 
with so much money going to CGA. 
Mayor Dietch explained to Commissioner Olchyk that CGA had already gone 
through a competitive process to be selected as the engineer firm as per the Florida 
Statutes before this Commission was elected. 
Commissioner Kligman stated that she wouldn’t support this item because it is her 
understanding that the design project should be put out to a competitive bid process. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that the design and inspection cost is 
seven (7) percent of the total construction cost and if the Town goes out to bid,  the 
Town would not find anyone less costly than seven (7) percent.  He stated that the 
seawalls are falling down and that he stands by CGA’s recommendations and if 
measures are not taken the Town will miss the funding cycle.   
Commissioner Kligman stated for the record that she has no issues with CGA.  Her 
issue is that they have a contract since 2006 without an end date. 
Dennis Giordano, President of Calvin Giordano & Associates stated that the Town 
went out for General Consulting services two years ago and they submitted as other 
firms but if the Town would like to do it again CGA will submit.  He spoke about the 
good job that CGA has done for the Town.  He spoke about the Competitive 
Consultants Negotiations Act (CCNA) and the prohibition on competitively bidding 
price for architecture/engineering services or landscaping services.  You qualify the 
firms when they go through the selection process then you ask the firm to supply the 
price proposal separately.  Mr. Giordano explained that either you accept their price 
proposal or go to the next consultant but you can’t put it out on the street to bid price. 
Commissioner Kligman asked the Town Manager if they can look at the firms that 
have been previously qualified and have each one of them propose a price and see 
which one comes back lower. 
Mayor Dietch stated that they will have to reject the proposal that it’s in front of them 
before they do that. 
Dennis Giordano said it would not be fair because his firm’s price was already 
known. 
 
Ken Arnold spoke about the idea of adding a ladder by the seawalls in each street end 
in case someone falls they can get out. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  Mayor Dietch seconded the motion.  
Commissioner Kligman and Commissioner Olchyk voted in opposition.  Motion died 
due to a tie vote. 

Page 6



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 15, 2012 
 
  

7 
  

 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to bring the item back during the September 19, 
2012 Regular Commission meeting because it will be a full Commission.  Motion 
died for lack of second. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to put the umbrella engineering services 
contract provided by Calvin, Giordano and Associates out to bid.  Motion died for 
lack of second. 
Commissioner Olchyk expressed that it will be a good idea to defer the item till the 
following Commission meeting when a new Commissioner will have the opportunity 
to break the tie. 
Mr. Giordano offered to prepare the grant application and not charge for it unless the 
Town gets the grant in an amount not less than $250,000.  That would be a total of 
$8,500 that the Town would not get billed until the grant is awarded. 
 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion approving the resolution subject to the proffer by 
CGA that should the application result in an award of less than $250,000 from FIND 
the grant application services with a value of $8,500 would have been provided free 
of charge to the Town and until the results of the application process, the Town will 
not be paying that portion of the funds.   The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk.  The motion passed 3-1 with Commissioner Kligman voting 
in opposition. 
 
 

D. Comprehensive Everglades Restoration Plan Support – Mayor Daniel Dietch   
 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, 
FLORIDA SUPPORTING THE CENTRAL EVERGLADES PLANNING 
PROJECT FOR THE RESTORATION OF THE CENTRAL EVERGLADES, 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Mayor Dietch presented the item and stated that he won’t be voting on this item due 
to conflict of interest (Form 8B Memorandum of Voting Conflict is attached) 
Mr. David Warfel representing Tropical Audubon Society, Inc. spoke in favor of the 
item. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Kligman. 
A parliamentary issue came up with Mayor Dietch being unable to vote in this item 
and Commissioner Olchyk was absent from the dais. 
Interim Town Attorney Miriam Maer explained that since the Mayor abstained due to 
a conflict and if he decides to stay in the room he is not allowed to be counted 
towards a quorum.  
Vice Mayor Karukin withdrew the motion due to parliamentary procedures. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 

      6.  Good and Welfare  
There were no comments 
 

Page 7



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 15, 2012 
 
  

8 
  

 

 
7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 

Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 N/A 
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
None 
 

9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 
 

 A.  Deferral of Certain Items if a Commissioner is Absent – Commissioner Olchyk  
Commissioner Olchyk presented the item and made a motion that it will be the policy 
of the Town Commission that if a Commissioner based on his/her anticipated absence 
at the next meeting, requests in writing to defer an item related to expenditures not in 
the budget that said extension will be granted only for one meeting.  The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Kligman.  Commissioner Kligman made a 
friendly amendment that a Commissioner could ask the Town Manager in writing to 
request the Town Commission reconsideration on a particular item.  Mayor Dietch 
made a friendly amendment that reconsideration must be submitted 48 hours in 
advance to the meeting and to the Town Manager. 
Commissioner Olchyk and Commissioner Kligman accepted the friendly amendments 
and the final motion was that it will be the policy of the Town Commission that if a 
Commissioner based on his/her anticipated absence from a Commission meeting, 
requests to the Town Manager in writing 48 hours in advance of the meeting to defer 
an item related to expenditures not in the budget, that said request should be granted 
for only one meeting and with the Commission approval.  The vote passed 4-0. 

B. Update from Miami Dade League of Cities (Verbal) – Commissioner Kligman 
Commissioner Kligman provided an update from the Miami Dade League of Cities.   
She mentioned that a representative from Comcast was present at the meeting and 
offered any parent that has their child in a public school that qualifies for free lunch 
could receive basic cable for $9.99 per month.   
Vice Mayor Karukin stated that Surfside is not in a Comcast area. 

 C.  Selection of Design for 95th Street Project: Collins Avenue to Hardpack – Roger 
M. Carlton, Town Manager  

  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item to the Town Commission. 
  Bermello Ajamil presented a variety of alternatives for the Town Commission to 

approve.   
  Commissioner Olchyk asked if the funds will come from developers and not the 

Town.  Town Manager Roger M. Carlton explained that that is the Town’s intention. 
  Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to authorize design 2A to go out to bid.  The 

motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
  Former Vice Mayor Graubart suggested that pavers could present long term 

maintenance issues. 
   Ken Arnorld spoke in support of the project.  
 
 

Page 8



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 15, 2012 
 
  

9 
  

 

D.  Miami-Dade Library System and Surfside Resident Library Card   
      Reimbursement – Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director  

Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director presented the item and explained that staff does 
not see any benefits to change the current system. 
Staff recommends maintaining the existing reimbursement system based on state law 
restricting the use of cardholder’s information and the complexity of controls on 
payments.  The Town Commission accepted the recommendation. 

 E.  Discussion Regarding Zero-Tolerance Policy for Bullying in Town and 
Community Facilities (Verbal) – Commissioner Kligman 

 Commissioner Kligman spoke on the item.  She explained that she brought the item 
up to the Parks and Recreation Committee.  She discussed the item and the idea of 
bringing a Community Forum to Surfside and showing the documentary Bullying that 
has been well received by educators.  Her idea is to create a panel to discuss this item 
and the effect it has in the Town’s parks and the community.  She also mentioned that 
she previously met with members of the School Board and the principal of Ruth K. 
Brood School and other private schools in the area about her idea. 

 The item has been added as a Point of Light and Commissioner Kligman will 
continue to provide updates during future Commission meetings.  

 F.  Report on Candidate Forum (Verbal) – Roger M. Carlton  
Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton spoke on the item.  There are three candidates and   
the Town is working with the League of Women Voters to find a moderator.  The 
date for the candidate forum will be August 23, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. 
Vice Mayor Karukin suggested reaching out to professor Robert Lee.  

 G.  Public Information Campaign for Charter Amendment Election – Roger M.  
Carlton, Town Manager  

 Commissioner Olchyk would like to go from three (3) to two (2) advertisements, 
reduce the mailings from two (2) to one (1) and cut in half the cost to prepare 
announcements for Channel 77. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin supported Commissioner Olchyk’s proposal and would like to 
delete the robo calls to registered voters. 

 Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the item not to exceed $10,000.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Kligman and all voted in favor 

 H. Water/Sewer/ Storm Drainage Project History and Status – Roger M. Carlton, 
Town Manager   

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Vice Mayor Karukin spoke on the item and stated that completing this project was the 

number one priority in the survey he conducted for the community.  He thanked the 
Manager, the Staff and the Citizens Committee for taking the time to prepare the 
document that is in front of them. 
Sergio Mavidal , the Town’s Financial Advisor spoke and said that the credit should 
go to the Town Manager and his staff for putting together the memorandum and 
securing the SRF loans.  
JoLinda L. Herring with Bryant Miller Olive, the Town’s Bond Counsel spoke about 
the item. 
Members of the Citizens Committee spoke on the item and the excellent public 
outreach that has been utilized during this project.  

Page 9



Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

August 15, 2012 
 
  

10 
  

 

Fausto Gomez spoke about the potential of the State reducing the debt in the future 
and his intent to do the same for the Town of Surfside. 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept the report.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 I.  Northbound Street Closure for Byron Avenue (Verbal) – Roger M. Carlton, Town 
Manager  

 Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the item. 
 Brian Kelly from CGA explained the item with a power point presentation. 
 After a lengthy discussion, Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to change the road 

designation from urban local to a lower designation.  Commissioner Kligman 
seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 

 Commissioner Kligman made a motion to defer the street closure for Byron Avenue 
north bound until a cost estimate is provided regarding the legal fees that the Town 
might encounter if litigation with Miami Beach and Miami Dade County is necessary.  
Vice Mayor Karukin seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 

  
     

10. Adjournment  
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 
10:52 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2012 

 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 10



Page 11

snovoa
Typewritten Text
Linked to Item 5DAugust 15, 2012 Minutes



Page 12



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
August 23, 2012 

 4 p.m. 
MINUTES  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

          
 

              

1. Opening     

A. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 4:02 P.M. 
 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Karukin, Commissioner Kligman and Commissioner 
Olchyk.   
 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Chief of Police David Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 
 2.   Introduction – General Preview of Special Meeting – Roger M. Carlton, Town 

Manager 
  
3. Approved Minutes of July 10, 2012 Special Town Commission Meeting 

 
4. Discussion of Summer Studies 

 
A. FY 12/13 Proposed Budget Summer Study – Alternatives to Reach Rolled 

Back Rate of 5.0635 Mills 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton presented the summer studies and Staff’s 
findings. 
Commissioner Kligman suggested to lower the millage rate to 5.3000 mills.  
She suggested to delete the following expenditures:  Professional Services - 
$10,000, VOIP duplication in Clerk’s budget - $33,000, Unemployment - 
$30,417, Transfer to CITT – $27,080, Miscellaneous. Operating Supplies - 
$5,000 and Office Supplies - $5,000.  She thought that these were very 
acceptable expense reductions that will not have big impact on services and 
will not impact the Town’s reserves. 
Vice Mayor Karukin would like to also delete the Branding Study - $13,200 
and the future expenditure on the CRM part of the website - $7,000.  Town 
Manager Roger M. Carlton asked the Vice Mayor to reconsider and leave the 

Page 13



Minutes 
Special Town Commission Meeting 

August 23, 2012 
 
 

2 
 

 

CRM part of the website for the IT and Telecommunications Committee to 
make a recommendation to the Town Commission.  He also recommended 
that for the Branding study should remain in the FY 12/13 budget and be 
forwarded to the DVAC Committee to make a recommendation to the Town 
Commission after they meet in October 2012.  
Vice Mayor Karukin stayed strong in his opinion not to support the Branding 
Study – $13,200 but including the CRM as a budget item with no 
authorization to proceed with the expenditure unless approved by The Town 
Commission.  He also spoke on his two major priorities that are to reinforce 
the rate stabilization fund in Water and Sewer and the $5 million  General 
Fund reserve in 5 years which is looking pretty good because the Town has 
two more years to go and it is about two-thirds there already. 
Commissioner Olchyk agreed with Commissioner Kligman’s and Vice Mayor 
Karukin’s adjustments.  She would like to see a reduction in the Gazette’s line 
item - $24,000; she suggested to cut the line item in half from $24,000 to 
$12,000 and to use less expensive paper or less issues of the Gazette.  
Vice Mayor Karukin expressed his agreement with the Gazette and stated that 
he would love to see more information like Committee Reports in the Gazette. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton offered to come back with a 
recommendation. 
Commissioner Olchyk would like to cut some of the hours on the Part Time 
Recording Clerk.  She is not in agreement with expending $10,000 for a Dog 
Park.  She suggested that people may want to get memberships and pay for the 
Dog Park.  She suggested funding the same $2,000 as for the Community 
Garden. 
Vice Mayor Karukin spoke in favor of the Gazette, the Recording Clerk, 
Police Overtime, the Dog Park,  
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to go with a 5.3000 millage rate by 
deleting the Employee Tuition reimbursement for $10,000, the VOIP 
duplication in the Clerk’s budget for $33,000, the Unemployment for $30,417, 
the transfer to the CITT for $27,080 and the supplies line items for a total of 
$10,000.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk. 
Joseph Corderi spoke in favor of what the Commission had accomplished 
during this meeting and asked how that millage rate change would impact a 
property individually.  Town Manager, Roger M. Carlton responded that it 
would be an approximately $25.00 per household per year. 
Lisa Feldman and a group from the Surfside Urban Garden thanked the 
Commission for their support and their public service. 
Melissa Moonves brought friends and residents that are interested in being 
part of the Dog Park.  She thanked the Town Commission for acknowledging 
the fact that the Dog Park is important to them as part of the Community and 
she offered her help and asked what it is needed from them to be able to make 
the Dog Park happen. 
Lisa Feldman spoke how great the Community Garden has been to her family 
and how comfortable she feels now walking the streets because she knows 
more people.  She thanked the Commission and hopes they continued to 
support the Community Garden and now the Dog Park. 

Page 14



Minutes 
Special Town Commission Meeting 

August 23, 2012 
 
 

3 
 

 

The motion passed 4-0.  
B. Cost Recovery Summer Study 

Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the summer study and move 
forward.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all 
voted in favor. 

C. Community Dog Park Summer Study 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to approve the summer study and move 
forward with this project.  The motion received a second from Commissioner 
Kligman and all voted in favor. 

D. Channel 77 Summer Study 
Commissioner Kligman stated that this is not the appropriate moment for this 
due to cost. 
Commissioner Kligman made a motion to accept the summer study but not to 
spend any funds on this item.  The motion received a second from Vice Mayor 
Karukin and all voted in favor. 

E. Police Athletic League (PAL) 
Vice Mayor Karukin made a motion to accept Staff’s recommendation and not 
fund this program.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk 
and all voted in favor 

F. Solid Waste Rate Study for Multiple Commercial Small Tenant Buildings 
Downtown 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Karukin and all voted in favor. 

G. Five-Year Financial Plan Update: Deferred till FY 12/13 Budget is 
Adopted in September 2012. 
Item Deferred 

H. Solid Waste Collection Procedures and Frequency Study:  Deferred till 
Early 2013. 
Item Deferred 
 
Commissioner Kligman asked for a point of privilege to acknowledge the 
Town Manager and the Staff for the great effort to put together this budget.  
She congratulated him and the Staff for a fantastic job that says a lot to the 
work and the commitment that staff has to the Town and its residents. 
Town Manager Roger M. Carlton thanked Budget Officer Andria Meiri for a 
job well done. 

 
 
 5.   Public Comments 

Janet Shichman thanked the Town Commission for the approval of the Dog Park.  She talked 
about the house that is in Abbott and 90th Street and the conditions of the home.  She would 
like to also be able to pay the water bills online. 
Paul Gioia, Building Official stated that the house on Abbott and 90th Street was issued a 
permit to build the day before. 
 

Page 15



Minutes 
Special Town Commission Meeting 

August 23, 2012 
 
 

4 
 

 

Bill Evans, Public Works Director announced that Byron Avenue from 95th Street to 96th 
Street has been completely paved and the street has been opened prior to the first day of 
school thereby avoiding a very significant traffic problem. 
 
Mayor Dietch announced the 7:00 p.m. Candidates Forum that was going to take place after 
the Special Meeting.   He reminded residents of the election that will take place Tuesday, 
August 28, 2012 from 7:00 a.m. – 7:00 p.m.   

    
6.   Adjournment  

There being no further business to come before the Commission, the meeting adjourned at 
5:45 p.m. 

 
 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2012 

 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 16



 
Town of Surfside 

Special Town Commission Meeting 
August 29, 2012  

8 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Fl 

Surfside, FL  33154 
 

MINUTES 
 

     

1. Call to Order 
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 8 p.m. 
 
 

2. Announcement of Election Results  
Town Clerk, Sandra Novoa read the results of the vote on August 28, 2012. 
    
Office of Town Commissioner 
Meredith Beattie    91 votes 
Joseph “Joe” Graubart  258 votes 
Eli Tourgeman   236 votes 
 
 

3. Oath of Office of Newly Elected Official: 
 

a. Members of the Town Commission 
 
Joseph “Joe” Graubart 
Judge Linda Singer Stein administered the oath of office to Commissioner 
Joseph “Joe” Graubart.   

 
4. Public Comments 

No public comments. 
 
 

5. Adjournment  The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 

 
Accepted this ____ day of ____, 2012. 

 
 
 
 

Page 17



Minutes 
 August 29, 2012 

 
  

2 
  

 

 
 
            
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 

 _______________________________ 
 Sandra Novoa, CMC 
 Town Clerk 

 

 
 

 
 

Page 18



Page 19

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3B



Page 20



Page 21

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3C



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"LINKED TO POL # 2

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 37

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "2"LINKED TO POL # 12



Page 38



Page 39

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "3A"LINKED TO POL # 20



Page 40



Page 41

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "3B"LINKED TO POL # 20



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "4"LINKED TO POL # 22



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "5"LINKED TO POL # 24



Page 59



Page 60

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "6A"LINKED TO POL # 31

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 61



Page 62

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "6B"LINKED TO POL # 31



Page 63

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3E

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 64



Page 65



 
 

TOWN OF SURFSIDE 
MUNICIPAL BUILDING 

9293 HARDING AVENUE 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 33154-3009 

                   

PARKS AND RECREATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

MEETING Minutes 

7:00 pm 

Monday June 18, 2012 

Commission Chambers   

9293 Harding Avenue   

 

AGENDA 

 
1. Roll Call of Committee Members 

The meeting was called to order at 7:02pm. 

 

In attendance was; Chairperson Doris Obregon; Secretary Eliana Salzhauer (arrived at 

7:11pm); Member Retta Logan; Member, Arnie Notkin; Staff Liaison and Parks and 

Recreation Director Tim Milian; Recording Clerk Sarah Johnston; Commissioner Olchyk 

(arrived at 7:04pm). 

 

Not in attendance was;  

2. Defer Approval of minutes from 5/21/2012 Meeting to 7/16/12 Meeting. 

 

3. Committee Member Introductions and New Town Commission Liaison. 

Doris Obregon, Retta Logan, and Arnie Notkin introduced themselves.  

 

4. One objective for the next year from each Committee Member. 

The Committee members discussed their objectives. 

Tim Milian also went over some of the existing programming within the Town. 

The Committee stated that their collective objective is improving the facilities and programming 

within the Town.  

Tim Milian reviewed some of the accomplishments of the Committee in the previous year.  He 

discussed some items he would like the Committee to decide upon in the upcoming meetings. 

The Committee requested that the non-resident fees be reduced to a fifty (50) percent increase 

over resident fees. 

 

5. Appointment of new vice-chairperson. 

Arnie Notkin nominated Retta Logan for vice-chairperson, and Doris Obregon seconded the 

nomination.  All members voted in favor. 

 

6. Update on artist selection for the Community Center display in September. 

Tim Milian asked the Committee to send any artist contacts to him for the September selection. 

 

7. P&R Email Newsletter (constant contact) 

Page 66

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3F



Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee Minutes 
P a g e  | 2 
         Internet: www.townofsurfsidefl.gov 
                                                                                              E-mail: arguelles@townofsurfsidefl.gov 
Tim Milian provided an example of the mailer announcing the Parks and Recreation Department 

newsletter.  He asked the Committee Members to encourage contacts to get added to the mailing 

list. 

 

8. Community Input 

Eliana Salzhauer expressed concern with non-residents using the Community Center.  Doris 

Obregon agreed with her concern. 

The Committee suggested changing the policy to require non-residents just using the concession 

to leave a driver license/state-issued photo identification with the front desk. 

 

9. Meeting Adjournment  

 Arnie Notkin made a motion to adjourn, Eliana Salzhauer seconded the motion. All 

members voted in present.  The meeting was adjourned at 8:13pm 

Page 67



Page 68

snovoa
Typewritten Text
3G



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B2



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99

snovoa
Typewritten Text
4B3



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5A



Page 106

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115

snovoa
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5B



Page 122



Page 123

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 124



Page 125

snovoa
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



Page 126

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5C



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130

snovoa
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



Page 131

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5D



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135

snovoa
Typewritten Text
EXHIBIT "A"



Page 136

snovoa
Typewritten Text
5E



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9A



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "A"

snovoa
Typewritten Text

snovoa
Typewritten Text



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "B"



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9B



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9C



Page 165



Page 166

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9D



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9F



Page 202

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "1"



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233

snovoa
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT "2"



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249

snovoa
Typewritten Text
9G


	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - POL
	3E - Projects Progress Report
	3F - Committee Reports
	3G - Renewal of Community Garden/Surfside Urban Gardeners Agreement
	4B2 - FEMA Ordinance
	4B3 - Spa Ordinance
	5A - IPS Parking Meter Field Trial Agreement
	5B - Certification of General Municipal Election Results
	5C - Certification of Special Municipal Election Results
	5D - Certification of Special Municipal Election Results
	5E - Charter Review
	9A - Turtle Project - Art in Public Places Update
	9B - City of Miami Beach Stormwater Master Plan Summary
	9C - Town of Surfside Website
	9D - Report on Short Term Rental Ordinance Enforcement
	9F - Indian Creek Settlement Agreement Discussion
	9G - Commissioner "Round Table" Get Together



